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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
- TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 e
COMMISSION

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-  CLERK

DATE: October 12, 2004
TO: Blanca S. Bayo, Commission Clerk and Administrative Services Director

FROM: Stanley D. Rieger, Utility Systems/Communications Engineer, Division of
Economic Regulation S0
Adrienne E. Vining, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel Pfe\)

RE: Docket No. 041202-WU, Application for transfer of majority organizational control
of LWV Utilities, Inc., holder of Certificate No. 152-W in Pasco County.

On October 8, 2004, Docket 041202-WU was opened for the application for transfer of
majority organizational control of LWV Utilities, Inc., holder of Certificate No. 152-W in Pasco
County. The application should have been filed in Docket No. 040173-WU, which is an open
docket for the transfer of majority organizational control of LWV Ultilities, Inc.

Since Docket No. 041202-WU was erroneously opened, it can be administratively loseD
pursuant to Section 2.07(C)(2)(d)(1), Administrative Procedures Manual. The materials (filed in
Docket No. 041202-WU should be transferred to Docket No. 040173-WU. -
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cc:  Division of Economic Regulation (Kummer, Willis) ID//-‘/D(,L ﬁ‘,\f
Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services (Grant)
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